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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Todd House is located on the east side of 01d North Pojint Road
(Md. Rt. 20) just north of the entrance of Fort Howard.

Of two and one half story height the house is of brick construction and
is three bays in width. Although initially of a Federally inspired plan
later Italianate alterations dominate its present exterior appearance.
The steeply pitched "A" frame roof has prominent cross gables at both
the front and rear (north and south) elevations. Both the eaves and
gables have heavily bracketed cornices. Each cross gable contains one
round head window. The base of each gable is marked by three courses of
stepped brick, the latter a fragment of the original cornice. Two
interior chimneys project from the main roof at the east end. All five
principal windows of each facade retain 6/6 pane sash. At both these
elevations stand one story farm porches with squared posts and simple,
two part, arched brackets.

At the west end of the house stand two later additions. One, a rectangulan,
two story, three bay wing, joins the west end of the main house flush with
its north facade. It is lower in height than the main house and has small
window openings framing sash of 6/6 panes. The centered entrance door is
sheltered by a simple pedimented porch. To the rear (south) wall of this
addition stands a smaller, two story wing, which has a projecting three
window bay of the same height. This addition was probably built when

the mid-19th century alterations were made to the main house. It has a
nearly flat roof that slopes away from the west end of the main house.

SNOITLONYLSNI

The floor plan of the main house consists of an end hall and flanking
double parlor. The rectangular addition contains a hall and kitchen. The
smaller wing with the projecting bay contains the present dining room.

To the east of the main house stands several farm buildings. A family
cemetery also exists on the property.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The importance of the Todd House rests more on its location than any
other factor. The industrial expansion, especially that associated with
Bethelehem Steel, has so changed the environs that the Todd House is one
of the very few 19th century farm houses extant on Patapsco Neck. It
holds local significance as a direct link to the area's agricultural past.

However, in any other area the Todd House would merit recognition. The
house contains much or;gzﬁal (c. 1830) work and is in a good state of
preservation. The Italianate alterations compromise little of the
original structure, but rather add to its architectural value. The view
of the&south of the Chesapeake Bay Brlde adds to the merit of the site.

The Todd famlly has owned the property since 1664. During the Battle of
North Point<{the British burned the Todd's house. Thomas Todd had ridden
to the American lines to warn them of the British advance. The family
built a new house (after 1816) purportedly on the older foundation.




Bennett, Ester.

The Dundald-Patapsco Neck Historical Society supplied the information for'

the following sources.

Baltimore County Land and Probate Records, Baltimore County Courthouse,
Towson, and the Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland.

Never Prod a Hornet.

Muller, Charles.

The Darkest Day - 1814.

Stanford, John L.

The Battle of North Point.

Swanson, Neil.

Fifty Stars Over Fort McHenry.
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TODD FARMHOUSE

Number 7. Description continued.

The outbuildings at the Todd House are of frame construction with A-roofs.
The unpainted exteriors emphasize the deteriorating condition of the
buildings. Local tradition maintains that the longest of the structures
(with a perpendicularly placed wing on the west facade) was a carriage
house. The shorter one and one-half story barn has suffered the worst
damage with gaps in the walls and roof. In spite of their current
condition the outbuildings do indicate the extent of the farming operations

Number 8. Significance continued.

Nine generations of the Todd family have owned the Todd House. The first,
Thomas Todd, received 1150 acres of land (including the site of the house)
from William Batten and Thomas Thomas who secured the original patent from
Lord Baltimore. Thomas Todd, following the pattern of large seventeenth
century landholders, was a merchant and sea captain in addition to farming.
The agricultural tradition continued on the site by his descendants

through the twentiiﬁg/Century.
In 1814 the cupolg on the cupola on the Todd's (former) house was used

to watch for the advance of the British fleet in the Chesapeake Bay. The
early sighting of the fleet enabled riders including the owner Thomas B.
Todd to announce the British landing to the American army under General
John Stricker. In retaliation the British burned the house in their
retreat after the Battle of North Point. The present house was constructed
on the site in 1816.

Presbyterians have a special interest in the Todd House site because it
was there that the first services were held within the Presbytery of
Baltimore. A marble tablet in the family cemetery states that these
meetings took place in the home of the first Thomas Todd
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Todd Farmhouse
No. 9. Major Bibliographical References Continued.

James T. Wollon, Jr., AIA, a reservation architect, made the architectural
evaluation in a letter, April 12, 1973.
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